John Paxne

From: John Payne <john.payne2@guamcc.edu>
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2020 3:21 PM
To: ava.garcia@guamcc.edu; ‘Jonathan Perez'; ‘Katherine Chargualaf’; 'Ronald Santos GCC";

joachim.roberto@guamcc.edu; marivic.schrage@guamcc.edu; ‘Marsha M Postrozny'; Eric
Ji (eric ji@guamcc.edu); anthony.roberto@guamcc.edu; ‘Simone Bollinger";
carl.torresii@guamcc.edu; ‘Zhaopei Teng'; fermina.sablan@guamcc.edy;
pilar.williams@guamcc.edu

Cc: Kimberly C Bautista; ronald.hartz@guamcc.edu; michael.chan@guamcc.edy; ‘Gina
Charfauros Tudela'

Subject: offer to meet to go over accommodations, services, and disabilities

Hafa Adai,

The Office of Accommodative Services is offering to meet with department chairs and faculty to go over any questions
they may have regarding accommodations, services, and disabilities.

Thank you,
John Payne

Office of Accommodative Services
735-5597






